From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:22 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Registration Open for Oct 29 Training - Insights with Chronic Absenteeism
Focus Reminder

KSIS Contacts:

This notification is sent to all Kentucky Student Information System (KSIS)/Infinite Campus points of
contact as a reminder that Infinite Campus trainers will conduct Insights with Chronic Absenteeism
Focus training tomorrow, Oct 29 at 10 CT / 11 ET. If you plan to participate and haven’t registered,
please do so now at the registration link. Please distribute this information among other staff in your
district who may want to attend but do not receive the KSIS notifications.

Confirmation emails with the Zoom meeting link have been sent to all registered participants from Lisa
Keeter. If you have not received it, please check your spam folder.

Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager

Kentucky Department of Education
(502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested
to notify the sender immediately.

From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:07 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Registration Open for Oct 29 Training - Insights with Chronic Absenteeism
Focus

KSIS Contacts:

The Kentucky Department of Education has scheduled Infinite Campus trainers to offer online training
on Insights focused on Chronic Absenteeism. Registration is required to receive the Zoom meeting link
for the session. Please distribute this information among other staff in your district who may want to
attend but do not receive the KSIS notifications.

KSIS Insights with Chronic Absenteeism Focus

Oct. 29, 11:00 — 12:00 a.m. (ET)/ 10:00 — 11:00 a.m. (CT)

In this session, Infinite Campus trainers will show how Insights and other tools can be used to track
Chronic Absenteeism for Kentucky. Insights offers schools the opportunity to see their data in real-time,
data driven dashboards within Infinite Campus. Preformatted views can help schools quickly use data to
create action plans for specific students or groups of students. If you do not currently have access to
Insights, follow your district’s process for requesting access.



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fr%2FKSIS_Insights_ChronicAbsenteeism%3Fname%3D%255bname_value%255d&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C50fefec7a5f74100421a08dcf7537270%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638657185039562220%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kgb6FBV2eSCnpSmz5abBmbC6Qz4UHgzVTeeL9grOhco%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fr%2FKSIS_Insights_ChronicAbsenteeism%3Fname%3D%255bname_value%255d&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C970c2dbde88b4286f03608dced3bd774%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638646088561025914%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=i%2FgAoo%2FzIdh3eev6BrWH2pifDlyD%2FGTauJmI0sjFsh8%3D&reserved=0

Please register at the registration link. The session will be recorded and made available on Campus
Passport for all Kentucky Infinite Campus users. EILA credit will be available for registered participants
who complete the post-training survey.

Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36

Frankfort, KY 40601

Kentucky Department of

EDUCATION

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested
to notify the sender immediately.
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